
AGENDA
SEWARD CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, January 19, 2016 @ 7:00 PM 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of the City Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska will 
be held at 7:00 PM  on Tuesday, January 19, 2016, in the Municipal Building Council Chambers, 142 
North 7th Street, Seward, Nebraska, which meeting will be open to the public.  The Mayor and City 
Council reserve the right to adjourn into Closed Session as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised 
Statutes. An Agenda for such meeting, kept continually current, is available at the Office of the City 
Clerk, 537 Main Street, Seward, Nebraska, during normal business hours. Individuals requiring physical 
or sensory accommodations, who desire to attend or participate, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 
402.643.2928 no later than 3:30p.m.on the Friday preceding the Council Meeting.  

City financial claims and related invoices will be available for Councilmember review, audit and 
voluntary signatures at Council Chambers beginning 30 minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

AGENDA ITEMS

CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Eickmeier

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-MOMENT OF SILENCE - Mayor Eickmeier

DISCLOSURE OF OPEN MEETINGS ACT & OTHER NOTIFICATIONS - Mayor Eickmeier
This is an Open Meeting of the Seward Nebraska Governing Body. The City of Seward abides by the 
Nebraska Open Meetings Act in conducting business.  A copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is 
displayed on the north wall of this meeting room facility as required. Disclosure of meeting recording 
processes is posted in the Meeting Room.  A participant sign-in sheet is available for use by any Citizen 
addressing the Council. Presenters shall approach the podium, state their name & address for the Clerk’s 
record and are asked to limit remarks to five minutes.  All remarks shall be directed to the Mayor who 
shall determine by whom any appropriate response shall be made.  The City of Seward reserves the right 
to adjust the order of items on this Agenda if necessary and may elect to take action on any of the items 
listed.

ROLL CALL - Mayor Eickmeier

1. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AMENDED MINUTES OF DECEMBER 21, 
2016 - Bonnie Otte

2. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF JANUARY 5, 2016 - 
Bonnie Otte

3. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. Claims & Payables Reports
B. City Clerk-Treasurer Report
C. Police Department Report
D. Approve Refuse Hauler's Licenses
E. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 1 / 72



4. CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENTS - Mayor Eickmeier
A. Aging Services Commission - Appointment of Ken Baldinger for a 2-yr term (replace 

Dave Besse) and appointment of Gary Rolf for a 2-yr term (replace Ben Chaffin)
B. Seward Foundation - Reappoint Councilmember Dean Fritz and Councilmember 

Barbara Pike

5. PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF PRELIMINARY AND FINAL 
PLAT OF UNDERWOOD COMMERCIAL ADDITION (SE CORNER OF S 7TH ST & 
SOUTH ST) - John Hughes

A. Consideration of an Ordinance approving the Final Plat of Underwood Commercial 
Addition

6. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL ON STAR STREET PROJECT - Bruce Smith

7. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF LEASE AGREEMENT WITH WAKE 
FAMILY FOR SEWARD COMMUNITY GOLF COURSE LAND - City Atty 
Hoffschneider

8. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CLOSING DOCUMENTS FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF SEWARD COUNTRY CLUB ASSETS - City Atty Hoffschneider

9. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION FOR THE SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY - 
Bruce Smith

10. CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-  Bruce Smith

11. FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE 
ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

12. ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS - Mayor Eickmeier
A. February 5 - Annual City Employee Recognition Event - Nate's on the Nine - 6:00 p.m.

13. MOTION TO ADJOURN

I, Bonnie Otte, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget 
& Human Resource Director of the City of Seward, Nebraska, hereby certify:

That the foregoing Notice of Meeting and Agenda for such meeting has been posted in the 
following places: Seward City Hall, Seward County Courthouse, Seward Memorial Library and 
CityofSewardNE.com  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand officially and affixed the seal of the City 
this 14th day of January, 2016.

_________________________________
Bonnie Otte
Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget & Human Resource Director

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 2 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G1

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AMENDED MINUTES 
OF DECEMBER 21, 2016 - Bonnie Otte

Administrative Report: After review of the video of the City Council meeting and actions taken 
following the discussion of the acquisition of the Seward Country Club and executive session, it was 
determined an action was missed from the proceedings. The minutes are amended as follows:

2. CONSIDERATION OF CITY OF SEWARD ACQUISITION OF SEWARD COUNTRY CLUB 
REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY

Moved by Councilmember Fritz, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that Mayor Eickmeier be 
authorized to execute a Purchase Agreement for the Purchase of the Seward Country Club, 
consistent with the latest draft of the Asset Purchase Agreement circulated, and further authorize 
Mayor Eickmeier and City Attorney Hoffschneider to continue negotiations for the acquisition of the 
Seward Country Club, consistent with the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement.

 Aye:  Kamprath, Fritz, Pike, Singleton, Schmit

 Nay:  None

 Absent:  Wilken, Beck, Hans.  Motion carried.

A motion to approve the amended minutes as written or with modifications would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 3 / 72



December 21, 2015 Special 

 

1 

 

The Seward City Council met in special session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 

December 21, 2015, with Mayor Joshua Eickmeier presiding and Marilyn D. Varner, 

Deputy Clerk/Finance Director/Assistant Treasurer recording the proceedings.  

Upon roll call, the following Councilmembers were present: Sid Kamprath, Dean 

Fritz, Barbara Pike, John Singleton, Chris Schmit. Other officials present: City 

Administrator Bruce Smith, City Attorney Kelly Hoffschneider (present at 7:15 

p.m.) Absent:  Jonathon Wilken, Ellen Beck, Richard Hans, Assistant Administrator 

/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget & Human Resources Director Bonnie Otte. 

 

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by the method of 

communicating advance notice of the regular and special meetings of the City Council 

of the City of Seward, Nebraska, as stated in Ordinance No. 2015-08, which was 

adopted on the 5th day of May, 2015; said method stating that the notice of such 

meeting, with the agenda thereon, be posted in the following places:  City Hall, 

Seward County Courthouse, Municipal Building, and Seward Public Library.  The 

certificate of posting notice is attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting 

was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the City Council and 

a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of notice and the agenda are attached 

to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance 

notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting.  All proceedings 

hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance 

of the public. 

 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Eickmeier announced that a copy of the Agenda for this meeting is 

posted on the north wall of the Municipal Building and copies are available on 

the north wall where a copy of the Open Meetings Act is also posted for public 

inspection.  He also noted that any citizen wishing to address the Council should 

come to the podium, state their name and address and limit their comments to five 

minutes.  All remarks should be directed to the Mayor/Chairperson, who will then 

determine who will make any appropriate response.  The City of Seward reserves 

the right to adjust the order of items on this agenda if necessary and may elect 

to take action on any of the items listed. 

 

Mayor Eickmeier explained that since the City Attorney would be late, the 

order of the agenda items would be arranged.  

 

 6.  CONSIDERATION OF PURCHASING A HYBRID VEHICLE FOR CITY ADMINISTRATION 

 

 Administrator Smith explained that the Nebraska Community Energy Alliance 

has $6,000.00 funding left for calendar year 2015 for purchase of an 

energy-efficient vehicle.  The City is considering the purchase of a 2013 

Chevrolet Volt with approximately 30,000 miles for $16,000.00, so the total 

City cost would be $10,000.00 after receipt of grant funding.  This amount 

is not specifically budgeted, but cost savings could be achieved in other areas 

if the purchase were made.   

 

 Some discussion was held on the two 2015 Nissan Leafs (total electric 

vehicles) that were purchased in the last fiscal year, and when the final 

payments would be made (in Fiscal Year 2016-2017).  Mr. Smith explained that 

if the Chev. Volt were purchased, possibly one of the older vans (Chev. Venture 

or Pontiac Montana) would be eliminated. 

    

 Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

purchase of a Chevrolet Volt be approved, with the receipt of $6,000.00 funding 

from the Nebraska Community Energy Alliance. 

 

 Aye:  Schmit, Kamprath, Fritz, Pike, Singleton 

 Nay:  None 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 4 / 72



December 21, 2015 Special 

 

2 

 

Absent: Wilken, Beck, Hans. Motion carried. 

 

 3. CONSIDERATION OF AWARDING FINANCING FOR SEWARD GOLF COURSE 

 

Mr. Smith explained that in order for the City to award financing for the 

proposed golf course, an ordinance is required, but no ordinance was prepared 

for this meeting. 

 

Moved by Councilmember Pike, seconded by Councilmember Schmit, that the 

financing for the Seward Golf Course be tabled until the necessary ordinance is 

available.   

 

 Aye:  Singleton, Schmit, Kamprath, Fritz, Pike 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: Wilken, Beck, Hans. Motion carried. 

 

1. PUBLIC HEARING – 7:00 P.M. – CONSIDERATION OF CITY OF SEWARD ACQUISITION OF 

SEWARD COUNTRY CLUB REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY 

      

 Mayor Eickmeier opened the public hearing.  No public comment was received. 

Mayor Eickmeier closed the public hearing. 

 

 Due to the late arrival of the City Attorney, Item Two will be continued 

later in the meeting.  

 

4. PRESENTATION & CONSIDERATION OF POWER SUPPLY PROPOSALS 

 

  John Krajewski, JK Energy Consulting LLC, Lincoln, Nebraska, reviewed his 

findings regarding a power Supply Evaluation completed by his firm.  Power supply 

proposals were solicited, and reviewed to ensure these proposals met minimum 

requirements.  An initial economic assessment was prepared, with a short list 

developed.  Proposers were provided the opportunity to update proposals, and a 

recommendation was prepared.   

  

  The Requests for Proposals were initially sent to 17 suppliers, with 6 

entities providing proposals that were responsive for power supply:  American 

Electric Power, Big Rivers Electric Corp., First Security Power (disqualified), 

Heartland Consumers Power Dist., Municipal Energy Agency of NE and Nebraska Public 

Power District.  Two service providers offered market participant services.   

 

  Three options were presented in layout of the RFP for consideration:  1) 

30 percent in 2019-2021; 2) 50-90 percent in 2021 and 3) Total requirements 

beginning in 2022.  Evaluation Parameters were:  No NPPD production rate increase 

through 2027, no City load growth, and for alternate suppliers, 3.7 percent NPPD 

adder through 2021 for customers who do not sign a new wholesale contract, 30 

percent reduction in 2019 and 100 percent reduction in 2022. 

 

  An assessment of initial responses revealed that alternate suppliers provide 

lower costs beginning in 2019 (30 percent reduction), $300,000 annual savings 

in 2019-2021, with approximately 5 percent savings.  Larger savings resulted in 

2022, $1.0 million per year, decreasing over time, with 16 percent savings in 

2022.  A comparison of alternatives graph was included in the analysis.   

 

  Potential strategies were:  Option One – Do nothing, with approximately 

$200,000 per year more expensive through 2022, preserving right to reduce or limit 

purchases for any reason or terminate agreement on five years’ notice (NPPD has 

option to terminate with five years’ notice, also).  Option Two:  Sign a new 

contract with lower cost than Option One, based on surcharge NPPD is assessing 

(subject to outcome of litigation).  Lowest cost contract would provide for option 

to reduce if NPPD does not meet rate thresholds, providing long-term stability 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 5 / 72



December 21, 2015 Special 

 

3 

 

option in exchange for long-term commitment.  The City forgoes opportunity to 

purchase from third party in 2019 and beyond (potential savings in power supply); 

Option Three (Reduce/Terminate)includes higher cost ($200,000) through 2018 

(subject to litigation outcome), potential savings in 2018-2021 of $300,000 

annually in 2019-2021 because of NPPD surcharge and savings of more than $1 million 

in 2022, decreasing over time.  The scenario based on a 30 percent reduction in 

2019-2021 may be able to reduce purchases by more based on litigation outcome, 

with notice required by December 31, 2015 to reduce purchases from NPPD.  City 

would need to give notice before December 31, 2016 if it wants to terminate agreement 

at end of 2021.  Giving respondents an opportunity to refine proposals may result 

in further energy cost reductions.   

 

  Conclusions were:  NPPD new contract is best long-term (greater than 10-year 

initial term), cost-based arrangement (low rate cost escalation, resource 

stability); Option One (staying on existing contract) provides City with 

flexibility over next six years (observe NPPD rate changes, ability to reduce 

purchases with three-year notice, ability to terminate with five years’ notice); 

Cost for Option One compared to Option Two is $200,000 per year; City could save 

approximately $3.2 million in 2016-2027 (2016 NPV) by selecting new supplier (based 

on 30 percent reduction & termination of NPPD GFPS at end of 2021, supplier offered 

fixed prices through 2027). 

 

  Mr. Krajewski made the following recommendations:  If long-term power supply 

stability at low cost is most important factor to the City, they should consider 

signing the new NPPD 20-Year Agreement.  If City prefers terms of existing 

agreement, including reduce and limit options, it should do nothing monitor NPPD 

developments, particularly if it gives notice to terminate the GFPS. If lowest 

cost after 2019 is most important to City, notice to reduce purchases and terminate 

agreement should be given (provide notice to NPPD for reduction, subject to outcome 

of litigation, provide termination notice effective December 31, 2021 and commence 

negotiations with one or more short-listed providers). 

 

  Nebraska Public Power Representatives Chad Podolak (Wholesale Account 

Manager), John McClure (Vice President of Governmental Affairs & General Counsel), 

Traci Bender (Chief Financial Officer) and Mary Harding (Board of Directors) were 

present.  A handout was distributed which outlined the history of partnership 

with the City of Seward and other Nebraska communities.  These representatives 

reviewed short-term versus long-term power supply commitments, methods of power 

generation (maintaining diverse mix of fuel types), financial considerations for 

the future, and all services provided to communities (equipment, labor during 

storm damage, etc.)   

 

  Two wholesale contract options were included in NPPD’s information:  Option 

A: 20-year term, with up to 10 percent renewable behind the meter, ability to 

reduce if NPPD’s average wholesale cost exceeds 45th CFRC percentile; allows NPPD 

to “bank” credits if NPPD is below the CFC 25th percentile, lowest cost option; 

and Option B:  20-year term, up to 1 percent renewable behind the meter, can reduce 

down to 50 percent with maximum of 10 percent per year for any reason, below 50 

percent reductions can occur with exit payment, 3 percent premium above Option 

A. 

 

  Mayor Eickmeier mentioned that the City’s current contract is valid for 

another five years (expires in 2021) and expressed concern that NPPD was asking 

the City to begin a new 20-year contract while the previous contract would still 

be in effect.   

 

  An inquiry was made about the percentage of NPPD’s energy generated by coal. 

Mr. Podolak responded that about 51.7 percent is coal-generated.  In 2014, about 

20 percent of energy generated exceeded NPPD’s needs, with excess being sold to 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 6 / 72



December 21, 2015 Special 

 

4 

 

market.  NPPD is working to have a diversified portfolio of energy generation 

methods, managing emission standards for the future. 

 

 

  NPPD’s increased costs due to retirees/spouses benefits were briefly 

discussed.  All of NPPD’s customers are paying for catch-up costs related to NPPD’s 

underfunded benefit packages for retirees. 

 

  Ken Schmieding, Seward resident who was a former NPPD Board member, felt 

that NPPD continues to do work for the people of the state of Nebraska.  He feels 

they have quality employees and the Council should reflect on their past history.  

 

  Moved by Councilmember Pike, seconded by Councilmember Kamprath, that the 

City accept the Nebraska Public Power District 20-Year Wholesale Contract Option 

A as described previously. 

 

 Aye:  Singleton, Schmit, Kamprath, Fritz, Pike 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent:  Wilken, Beck, Hans.  Motion carried.  

   

5. CONSIDERATION OF ISSUING NOTICE TO NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER TO REDUCE ENERGY 

PURCHASE 

  

 No action was taken on this item, since the Council approved a contract with Nebraska 

Public Power District in the previous agenda item. 

   

2. CONSIDERATION OF CITY OF SEWARD ACQUISITION OF SEWARD COUNTRY CLUB REAL & 

PERSONAL PROPERTY 

 

 At 8:40 p.m., Councilmember Kamprath moved, seconded by Councilmember 

Schmit, that the Council enter into executive session not to exceed twenty minutes, 

to include Mayor, City Administrator, City Attorney and all Councilmembers present 

to discuss possible acquisition of Seward Country Club real and personal property. 

 

 Mayor Eickmeier reiterated the purpose of the executive session is to discuss 

possible acquisition of Seward Country club real and personal property. 

 

 Aye:  Fritz, Pike, Singleton, Schmit, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent:  Wilken, Beck, Hans.  Motion carried. 

 

  At 8:57 p.m., a motion was made by Councilmember Schmit, seconded by 

Councilmember Pike, that the meeting be reconvened in open session. 

 

 Aye:  Kamprath, Fritz, Pike, Singleton, Schmit 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent:  Wilken, Beck, Hans.  Motion carried. 

 

  Mayor Eickmeier explained that during executive session, the City’s 

acquisition of Seward Country Club real and personal property was discussed.  

No action was taken. 

 

  Moved by Councilmember Fritz, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that Mayor 

Eickmeier be authorized to execute a Purchase Agreement for the Purchase of the 

Seward Country Club, consistent with the latest draft of the Asset Purchase 

Agreement circulated, and further authorized Mayor Eickmeier and City Attorney 

Hoffschneider to continue negotiations for the acquisition of the Seward Country 

Club, consistent with the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement. 

 

 Aye:  Kamprath, Fritz, Pike, Singleton, Schmit 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 7 / 72



December 21, 2015 Special 

 

5 

 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent:  Wilken, Beck, Hans.  Motion carried. 

 

7.   MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 

Moved by Councilmember Singleton, seconded by Councilmember Kamprath, 

that the December 21, 2015 Special City Council meeting be adjourned. 

 

 Aye:  Schmit, Kamprath, Fritz, Pike, Singleton 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent:  Wilken, Beck, Hans. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

                                 THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

 

                                   __________________________________ 

                                        Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor  

                                            

___________________________________ 

   Marilyn D. Varner 

   Deputy Clerk/Finance Director/ 

   Assistant Treasurer 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 8 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G2

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES OF 
JANUARY 5, 2016 - Bonnie Otte

Administrative Report: A motion to approve the minutes as written or with modifications would be 
in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 9 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

1 

 

The Seward City Council met at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 5, 2016, with 

Mayor Joshua Eickmeier presiding and Assistant Administrator /Clerk-Treasurer 

/Budget & Human Resources Director Bonnie Otte recording the proceedings.  Upon 

roll call, the following Councilmembers were present: Jon Wilken, Ellen Beck, 

Sid Kamprath, Dean Fritz, Barbara Pike, John Singleton, and Chris Schmit. Other 

officials present: City Administrator Bruce Smith and Attorney City Attorney Kelly 

Hoffschneider. Absent: Dick Hans. 

 

Notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by the method of 

communicating advance notice of the regular and special meetings of the City Council 

of the City of Seward, Nebraska, as stated in Ordinance No. 2015-08, which was 

adopted on the 5th day of May, 2015; said method stating that the notice of such 

meeting, with the agenda thereon, be posted in the following places:  City Hall, 

Seward County Courthouse, Municipal Building, and Seward Public Library.  The 

certificate of posting notice is attached to these minutes.  Notice of this meeting 

was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the City Council and 

a copy of their acknowledgment of receipt of notice and the agenda are attached 

to these minutes.  Availability of the agenda was communicated in the advance 

notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this meeting.  All proceedings 

hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance 

of the public. 

 

THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Mayor Eickmeier announced that a copy of the Agenda for this meeting is 

posted on the north wall of the Municipal Building and copies are available on 

the north wall where a copy of the Open Meetings Act is also posted for public 

inspection.  He also noted that any citizen wishing to address the Council should 

come to the podium, state their name and address and limit their comments to five 

minutes.  All remarks should be directed to the Mayor/Chairperson, who will then 

determine who will make any appropriate response.  The City of Seward reserves 

the right to adjust the order of items on this agenda if necessary and may elect 

to take action on any of the items listed.  

  

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 15, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 

      Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember  

Singleton, that the minutes of the December 15, 2015 City Council meeting be 

approved. 

 

 Aye:  Wilken, Pike, Fritz, Schmit, Kamprath, Beck, Singleton 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: Hans. Motion carried. 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 21, 2015 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

 

 Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget and Human Resource Director 

Bonnie Otte stated there was a typographical error in the minutes. City Attorney 

entered the meeting at 7:15 p.m. and not 8:15 p.m.       

 

 Councilmember Pike moved, seconded by Councilmember Singleton, that the 

minutes of the December 21, 2015 City Council Special meeting be approved, as 

amended. 

 

 Aye:  Wilken, Pike, Fritz, Schmit, Kamprath, Beck, Singleton 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: Hans. Motion carried. 

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 10 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

2 

 

 Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

following Consent Agenda items be approved in one single motion:  

 

A. Claims & Payables Reports 
B. Seward County Economic Development Corporation Director’s Report 
C. Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City. 

 

CLAIMS LIST 

1-5-16 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, 

Maintenance; Mi, Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, 

Services; Su, Supplies; Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements; GU, Grounds 

Upkeep. 

 

Alliance Technologies Se 

 

2,850.85 

Alamar Uniforms Uniforms 

 

12.60 

Aldrich Melvin L Ex 

 

90.00 

Allied Surveying & Mapping Se 

 

168.00 

Ameritas Life Insurance Co Ins 

 

5,479.22 

Bloebaum Nickalas Ex 

 

90.00 

Broeker Duane Se 

 

250.00 

Carroll Dist/Const Supply Su 

 

557.10 

Chase Card Service 

  

2,123.57 

  Walmart Su, Bu, Uniform 573.49 

   Best Western Trng 572.82 

   Cabelas Su 314.96 

   Best Buy Su 525.70 

   Sports Turf Managers Dues 75.00 

   Supersaas Su 61.60 

 City Seward Buildings/Grounds Operations 

 

3,000.00 

City Seward Electric Fund Ut 

 

36,623.89 

City Seward Library Petty Su 

 

186.00 

City Seward Payroll Account Payroll 

 

108,987.23 

Commonwealth Electric Co Ut 

 

3,164.71 

Constellation Newengergy Ut 

 

1,469.83 

Cummins Central Power LLC Re 

 

120.38 

Danko Emergency Equipment Re, Eq 

 

807.19 

Davis Instruments Eq 

 

560.19 

Delta Dental Ins 

 

1,335.80 

Donnelley R R Eq 

 

56.56 

Dutton-Lainson Co LED Lights, Su, Re 

 

36,053.92 

Farmers Coop Seward Su 

 

9,660.00 

Fast Mart Su 

 

12.05 

Fastenal Company Su, Re 

 

975.96 

Gerhold Concrete Co Inc Re 

 

533.57 

Great Plains Communication Se 

 

586.00 

H & S Plumbing Heating & AC Bu 

 

83.15 

Hansen Dan Ex 

 

116.50 

Helmink Printing Inc Su 

 

522.00 

Herpolsheimer'S Inc Re 

 

15.60 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 11 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

3 

 

Husker Electric Supply Co Re, Su 

 

1,400.73 

Hydraulic Equipment Service Re 

 

87.90 

Int'L Code Council Dues 

 

135.00 

Jackson Services Inc Ma 

 

123.60 

Jacobsen Rock & Gravel Ma 

 

6,401.10 

Johner Randy Meals 

 

43.18 

Kriz-Davis Co Re, Eq, Uniform 

 

1,363.87 

Last Mile Network Consultant Se 

 

235.30 

Latsch'S Su 

 

559.43 

Lincoln Patio & Awning Re 

 

100.00 

Marlin'S Plumbing Heating Re 

 

40.50 

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc Su 

 

45.40 

Mattson Ricketts Law Firm Se 

 

4,000.00 

Memorial Health-Meals Meals 

 

5,347.49 

Menards Bu 

 

84.27 

Meyer Automotive Chev Volt 

 

15,200.00 

Mid-American Benefits Inc Ins 

 

1,039.62 

Midwest Service & Sales Re 

 

197.00 

Midwest Turf & Irrigation Re 

 

723.54 

Miers Robert M Ex 

 

90.00 

Municipal Supply Nebraska Re, Eq 

 

5,783.37 

Nebraska Health Environment Se 

 

688.00 

Nebraska Nursery & Landscape Trng 

 

230.00 

Nebraska Rural Electric A Trng 

 

900.00 

Nebraska Sports Eq 

 

636.86 

Northern Safety Co Inc Su 

 

77.39 

Odeys Inc Gu 

 

870.00 

Olsson Associates Se 

 

12,629.52 

O'Reilly Auto Parts Su 

 

93.13 

Orscheln Farm & Home Su, Re 

 

1,000.04 

Plunkett'S Pest Control Bu 

 

114.64 

Pollak Cody Ex 

 

90.00 

Pollak Douglas W Meals 

 

57.75 

Precision Tool & Machine Re 

 

453.11 

Principal Financial Group Ins 

 

656.46 

Quill Corp Su 

 

822.80 

R D J Specialties Inc Su 

 

486.63 

Racom Corporation Se 

 

260.50 

Richters Inc Bu 

 

193.37 

Rose Equipment Inc Re 

 

162.42 

Ruether Larry L Misc 

 

26.50 

Salt Creek Software Inc Se 

 

2,140.00 

Sam'S Club (Sen Center) Su, Dues 

 

30.30 

Sanley Patricia Meals 

 

50.60 

Schaefer Troy Ex 

 

90.00 

Smith Bruce Ex 

 

100.00 

Sports Express Su 

 

87.00 

Stutzman Digging Re 

 

4,000.00 

Supplyworks Su 

 

114.39 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 12 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

4 

 

Tech Products Inc Su 

 

194.63 

Tiger Direct Inc Eq 

 

79.99 

Time Warner Cable Ut 

 

79.38 

U S A Bluebook - Cust 812 Su 

 

405.89 

U S Cellular Ut 

 

228.22 

U S Postal Service Permit 

 

225.00 

United Health Care Ins 

 

50,560.71 

Verizon Wireless Ex 

 

30.48 

Wesco Distribution Inc Re, Su 

 

   1,583.04 

  CLAIMS TOTAL 

 

$339,941.92 

 

 Aye:  Fritz, Wilken, Beck, Singleton, Pike, Schmit, Kamprath 

 Nay:  None 

 Absent: Hans. Motion carried. 

 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS OF THE CITY OF SEWARD 

 

 City Administrator Smith stated the City is proposing the refunding of 

water and wastewater bonds, bonding several road projects that are now 

completed, and establishing permanent financing of the 14th Street substation 

and financing the Roberts Street projects. He stated that the financing of 

the utilities projects was reviewed by Nebraska Municipal Power Pool and 

included in the latest rates.  

 

  Paul Grieger of D.A. Davidson presented a summary of each of the proposed 

bonds. He added that it has been customary over the years to include a debt 

service reserve amount. However, recently, it has not been necessary to require 

a reserve to obtain the best rate on the bonds, so these bonds may be sold 

without needing to require a reserve, in which case, the reserve amount for 

the bonds being refunded would be released and used to pay down the bond. He 

stated the Government Finance Operators Association has established a guideline 

of a 3% savings for refunding of bonds and this is what D.A. Davidson uses 

when determining whether to propose a refunding. He stated that on the refunding 

bonds, the maturity date remains the same as the original bond, except for 

those where new borrowing is being added to the refunded amount. Mr. Grieger 

stated that the proposed savings are net of all fees and discounts.  

 

  Mr. Grieger provided the following summary of each bond proposal: The 

General Obligation bond is for an amount not to exceed 1.1 million and is for 

the refunding of the Series 2011 bonds with a projected rate of 1.89% for an 

anticipated savings of $44,000.  

 

  The Electric bond is for an amount not to exceed 5.4 million and is for 

the refunding of the 2011, 2011B and 2014 Bond Anticipation Notes (14th Street 

Substation), the 34.5 line to the Water substation, and a portion of the Roberts 

Street project. The projected interest rate is 2.33% with an anticipated savings 

of $114,000. 

 

  The Highway Allocation Fund Pledge Bonds are for an amount not to exceed 

$950,000 to cover several street projects: (Cedar Street, Jackson Avenue, 

Highway 34 Overlay, Columbia Avenue, Izaak Walton Road, Orscheln/Dollar General 

Driveway, and Karol Kay – Bader to Hillcrest). The anticipated interest rate 

is 4.25% (taxable bonds due to them being a reimbursement to the City for 

completed projects). He stated this rate is higher because they are taxable 

bonds. He stated the City bundled several projects together for one bonding 

issue and there are regulations about fund reimbursement (which is what happened 

by paying for the project and then reimbursing for the costs). He stated, in 

the future, the City may wish to do a reimbursement resolution prior to beginning 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 13 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

5 

 

the project showing the intent to bond or finance the project rather than 

reimbursing expenses. He stated Gilmore and Bell (bond counsel) is recommending 

these be sold as taxable bonds.  

 

 The Sewer Bonds are for refunding of 2010, 2011, 2011B and the new Plum 

Creek Siphon project for an amount not to exceed $4,200,000 at a projected 

interest rate of 2.65% with a savings of $205,000. 

 

 The Water Bonds are for refunding the 2011 Water System Revenue Bonds 

for an amount not to exceed $1,275,000 at a projected rate of 2.40% for a savings 

of $119,000.  

 

 The Council took the following action: 

 

 Ordinance No. 2016-01 authorizing the issuance of General Obligation 

Refunding Bonds not to exceed $1,100,000 for refunding $1,050,000 Series 2011 

bonds and related matters was adopted. 

 

 Ordinance No. 2016-02 authorizing the issuance of Electric Revenue and 

Refunding Bonds not to exceed $5,400,000 for refunding Electric Revenue 

Refunding Bonds Series 2011 and 2011B, and paying for improvements to the 

electric system and related matters was adopted. 

 

 Ordinance No. 2016-03 authorizing the issuance of Highway Allocation 

Fund Pledge Bonds not to exceed $950,000 for street improvements and related 

matters was adopted. 

 

 Ordinance No. 2016-04 authorizing the issuance of Sanitary Sewer System 

Revenue and Refunding Bonds not to exceed $4,200,000 for Refunding outstanding 

sanitary sewer system Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2010, 2011 and 2011B, 

and paying the costs of improvements to and expansion of the City’s sanitary 

sewer system and related matters was adopted. 

 

 Ordinance No. 2016-05 authorizing the issuance of Water System Revenue 

Refunding Bonds not to exceed $1,275,000 for Refunding outstanding Water System 

Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2011 and related matters was adopted. 

  

5. CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOT 4, REYNOLDS ADDITION 

TO SCOTT AND TAMMY KOCIAN 

 

  Ordinance No. 2016-06 authorizing the sale of Lot 4, Reynolds Addition to 

Scott and Tammy Kocian for $42,000 was adopted. 

   

6. CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE FOR FINANCING THE PURCHASE OF THE GOLF COURSE 

CLUBHOUSE THROUGH A DIRECT BORROWING WITH A BANK PURSUANT TO SECTION 18-201, 

R.R.S. NEB 

 

  City Attorney Hoffschneider stated the City approved the financing of the 

purchase of the Country Club assets at a prior meeting using conventional financing 

through Jones National Bank & Trust Company. Gilmore and Bell prepared the attached 

ordinance authorizing the financing.     

 

  Ordinance No. 2016-07 authorizing a loan from Jones National Bank & Trust 

Company for purchase of the Golf Course Clubhouse and related real estate in the 

amount of $350,000 was adopted.  

   

 7.  CONSIDERATION OF NAMING THE GOLF COURSE 

 

 Councilmember Fritz moved, seconded by Councilmember Singleton, to name 

the soon-to-be acquired golf course the Seward Community Golf Course. 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 14 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

6 

 

 

Aye:  Pike, Singleton, Schmit, Wilken, Beck, Kamprath, Fritz 

Nay:  None 

Absent:  Hans.  Motion carried. 

 

 8.  CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING FEES AT THE GOLF COURSE 

  

 City Administrator Smith stated the proposed fee resolution is based 

on a survey of several area golf courses and the fees charged by the Seward 

Country Club. He said he tried to be competitive with the Milford and Crete 

courses, but hopes to not have to subsidize the golf course through tax dollars. 

In the future, the Park and Recreation Board will be more involved in making 

any fee change recommendations. He stated league structure will be determined 

later through City policy. 

 

 There was considerable discussion as to whether the fee structure was 

too high to encourage community play. There was also some discussion how this 

recreational amenity compares to the swimming pool and whether the fees should 

be expected to offset the expenses, or be covered partially through tax dollars. 

There was also discussion of whether there should be additional meetings for 

public input prior to setting the rates. City Administrator Smith stated he 

based the proposed fees on current memberships and expenses provided by the 

Country Club, but hopes to pick up additional members. Lowering the fees are 

likely to have a negative impact on the budget.  

 

 The Council requested an update at six months of revenues and expenses. 

 

 Councilmember Kamprath introduced the following resolution: 

 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2016-01 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Seward, Nebraska may by resolution 

fix the amount of Golf Course fees, and 

    

 WHEREAS, it is deemed advisable to establish Golf Course use fees; 

    

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA THAT: 

 

 The amount of Golf Course fees shall henceforth be and are hereby fixed 

as follows to be in full force and effect on and after January 5, 2016: 

 

                        Daily Green Fees 

  9 Holes                                              $  18.00 

     18 Holes                                $  25.00 

                               Annual Golf Fee 

 Single                $ 600.00 

 Family                $ 775.00 

 Age 19-25          $ 275.00 

 Grade/High School              $ 150.00 

   

                     Daily Golf Cart Rental 

  9 Holes          $  12.00 

 18 Holes          $  20.00 

  

                        Annual Golf Cart Lease 

 Single                $ 300.00 

 Family                $ 400.00 

 

      Annual Golf Cart Storage With Trail Fee 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 15 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

7 

 

Gas Cart (Does not include gas)      $ 375.00 

Electric Cart         $ 400.00 

 

          Daily Trail Fee Only 

Cart Stored Off-Site        $  10.00 

 

          Annual Trail Fee Only 

Cart Stored Off-Site        $ 200.00 

 

 

  All previous resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby 

revoked.  

 

 Councilmember Wilken moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

resolution be adopted. Upon vote, the following Councilmembers voted Aye: 

Wilken, Beck, Kamprath, Fritz, Pike, Singleton, Schmit. Nay: None. Absent: 

Hans. 

 

 The Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

 Dated: January 5, 2016 

 

  THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

  ____________________________ 

ATTEST: Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

 ______________________________      

 Bonnie Otte 

 Asst Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer 

 Budget & HR Director 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 

 Councilmember Kamprath left the meeting at 8:14 p.m. and returned at 8:17 

p.m. 

 

**Mayor Eickmeier moved to agenda No. 11 for the convenience of the presenter 

who was traveling a distance following the meeting.** 

 

11.  CONSIDERATION OF INSTALLING AN EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRE-EMPTION SYSTEM 

 

 Public Facilities/Capital Improvements & GIS Director John Hughes stated 

the emergency vehicle pre-emption system has been in the capital improvements 

projects for the last two years and there is $30,000 budgeted; however, the 

most recent estimate from Nebraska Department of Roads (NDOR) is around $40,000 

to rebuild the signal infrastructure.  

 

Shane King, Professional Engineer with Olsson Associates, stated he 

studied the proposed pre-emption system that would allow for emergency vehicles 

to control the three stoplights within the City limits (Hwy 15 & 34) and has 

conferred with the NDOR and it is his recommendation, supported by NDOR, to 

not pursue an immediate Emergency Vehicle Pre-emption (EVP) system project 

at the three intersections. The cost and impact to implement is deemed to exceed 

any realized benefit. While an EVP system would promote priority to emergency 

vehicles at intersections, it does not seem that these three intersections 

are impassible for extended time periods. Mr. King stated part of the problem 

is there is no room in the boxes to add the required additional cable for the 

system. He said it would be best to consider such a project when the signals 

are being rebuilt. He said NDOR realizes the infrastructure is old, but does 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 16 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

8 

 

not have a timeline for the rebuild. NDOR indicated they would have to conduct 

traffic counts prior to reconstructing the signals. Mr. King stated he visited 

with vendors for a GPS wireless system. Some concerns are the location of the 

lights/boxes and tree canopies. He stated placement of the GPS system cannot 

be located high enough on some of the lights to deter vandalism and would be 

subject to snow cover, which could affect the functioning of the system. The 

vendor could not provide a definite cost, but would be willing to conduct a 

testing of the GPS equipment. Mr. King stated that even in metropolitan areas, 

not all intersections are equipped with these systems. It would cost an 

additional $3,000 to equip each vehicle to talk to the signal (each entity 

would have to equip their vehicles to talk to the signal).  

 

 There was some discussion of the limited number of accidents and 

close-call events with emergency vehicles at these intersections. There was 

also a comment about the risk and responsibility that is involved by persons 

responding to emergencies who pass through all intersections. Another comment 

was a concern over the number of units that would need to be equipped with 

the necessary equipment to talk to the signal and that non-City emergency 

vehicles would have to acquire the equipment to activate the systems (police, 

fire, ambulance, Sheriff’s department, State Patrol, etc).   

 

 Councilmember Kamprath moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike to 

indefinitely postpone the installation of an emergency vehicle pre-emption 

system. 

 

Aye:  Pike, Singleton, Schmit, Wilken, Beck, Kamprath, Fritz 

Nay:  None 

Absent:  Hans.  Motion carried. 

 

 9.  CONSIDERATION OF A GOLF CART LEASE FROM NEBRASKA GOLF & TURF 

  

 City Administrator Smith stated the Country Club currently has a golf 

cart lease, which is out of warranty. He stated the current lease calls for 

$114/cart per month with two years remaining on the lease. He presented an 

option from Nebraska Golf & Turf for twenty new gas carts for a six-year lease 

at $104.63/month per cart for six months for a total of $75,333 or a six-year 

lease to own at $145.02/month per cart for six months for a total of $104,414. 

He stated the City could opt to buy the carts at the end of the six-year lease. 

He stated the Council needs to decide if they want new carts every six years 

(renew the lease every six years) with warranty. He stated he used the lease 

option when constructing the fees.  

  

 Councilmember Beck moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, to approve 

a six-year lease with Nebraska Golf & Turf for 20 carts for a cost of $104.63/cart 

per month for six months. 

 

Aye:  Pike, Singleton, Schmit, Wilken, Beck, Kamprath, Fritz 

Nay:  None 

Absent:  Hans.  Motion carried. 

 

 10.  CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1, ARTICLE 11 OF THE SEWARD 

CITY CODE OT RETITLE THE ARTICLE, TO ESTABLISH A GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ PENSION PLAN 

COMMITTEE AND TO APPOINT CITY COUNCIL DESIGNATED MEMBERS 

  

 Assistant Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer/Budget & Human Resource 

Director Bonnie Otte stated the City’s Police Pension Plan has a separate 

Committee overseeing the fiduciary responsibility of the plan. Currently, there 

is no committee providing this oversight for the General Employee Pension Plan. 

Ameritas (Plan provider) is advising that the City consider establishing a 

committee for the General Employee Plan. 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 17 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

9 

 

 

 Ordinance No. 2016-08 establishing a General Employees’ Pension Plan 

Committee was adopted.  

 

      Councilmember Singleton moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

minutes of the proceedings of the Mayor and Council of the City of Seward, 

Seward County, Nebraska in the matter of passing and approving Ordinance No. 

2016-01,” AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING 

BONDS OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED 

ONE MILLION ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,100,000) FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

REFUNDING ALL OR A PORTION OF $1,050,000 OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, 

SERIES 2011; DIRECTING THE APPLICATION OF THE PROCEEDS OF SAID BONDS; 

PRESCRIBING THE FORM OF SAID BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF 

TAXES TO PAY THE SAME; PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE 

DELIVERY OF THE BONDS TO THE PURCHASER; AND ORDERING THE ORDINANCE PUBLISHED 

IN PAMPHLET FORM”; Ordinance No. 2016-02, “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, 

NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF ELECTRIC REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS OF 

THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED 

FIVE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,400,000) FOR THE PURPOSE OF (A) 

REFUNDING ALL OR A PORTION OF $1,595,000 OF ELECTRIC REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, 

SERIES 2011 AND $390,000 OF ELECTRIC REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2011B, (B) PAYING 

THE COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO AND EXPANSION OF THE CITY’S ELECTRIC SYSTEM, 

INCLUDING PAYING AND REDEEMING CERTAIN SHORT TERM INDEBTEDNESS ISSUED FOR SUCH 

PURPOSES, (C) PROVIDING FOR NECESSARY RESERVE FUNDS AND (D) PAYING COSTS OF 

ISSUANCE OF SAID BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF SAID BONDS AND DESIGNATION 

OF CERTAIN TERMS; PROVIDING FOR THE REDEMPTION OF BONDS AND INDEBTEDNESS BEING 

REFUNDED; PRESCRIBING THE FORM, TERMS AND DETAILS OF SAID BONDS; PLEDGING AND 

HYPOTHECATING THE REVENUE AND EARNINGS OF THE ELECTRIC PLANT AND DISTRIBUTION 

SYSTEM OF SAID CITY FOR THE PAYMENT OF SAID BONDS AND INTEREST THEREON; PROVIDING 

FOR THE COLLECTION, SEGREGATION AND APPLICATION OF THE REVENUE OF SAID ELECTRIC 

SYSTEM; ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY WITH THE HOLDERS OF SAID 

BONDS; REPEALING ANY CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVENESS 

AND OPERATION OF THIS ORDINANCE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF THE ORDINANCE 

IN PAMPHLET FORM”; Ordinance No. 2016-03, “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE 

OF HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND PLEDGE BONDS OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, SERIES 

2016, IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED NINE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 

($950,000) FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COSTS OF CONSTRUCTING CERTAIN STREET 

IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CITY; PRESCRIBING THE FORM OF SAID BONDS; PLEDGING FUNDS 

TO BE RECEIVED BY THE CITY FROM THE STATE OF NEBRASKA HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND 

FOR THE PAYMENT OF SAID BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF TAXES 

TO PAY THE SAME IF NECESSARY; PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING 

THE DELIVERY OF THE BONDS TO THE PURCHASER; PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSITION OF 

BOND PROCEEDS; AND ORDERING THE ORDINANCE PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM ”; Ordinance 

No. 2016-04, “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 

REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2016, OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, 

IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED FOUR MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND 

DOLLARS ($4,200,000), FOR THE PURPOSE OF (A) REFUNDING ALL OR A PORTION OF 

$300,000 OF OUTSTANDING SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 

2010, $3,430,000 OF OUTSTANDING SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 

2011 AND $150,000 OF OUTSTANDING SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 

2011B; (B) PAYING THE COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO AND EXPANSION OF THE CITY’S 

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM; (C) PROVIDING FOR NECESSARY RESERVE FUNDS AND (D) PAYING 

COSTS OF ISSUANCE OF SAID BONDS; PRESCRIBING THE FORM OF SAID BONDS; ENTERING 

INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE REGISTERED OWNERS OF SAID BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE 

SALE OF SAID BONDS AND DESIGNATION OF CERTAIN TERMS; PROVIDING FOR THE REDEMPTION 

OF BONDS AND INDEBTEDNESS BEING REFUNDED; PROVIDING FOR THE APPLICATION OF THE 

PROCEEDS OF SAID BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE DELIVERY OF SAID BONDS TO THE PURCHASER 

AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM”; Ordinance 

No. 2016-05, “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING THE 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 18 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

10 

 

ISSUANCE OF WATER SYSTEM REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, 

IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED ONE MILLION TWO HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE 

THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,275,000) FOR THE PURPOSE OF REFUNDING ALL OR A PORTION 

OF $1,255,000 OF OUTSTANDING WATER SYSTEM REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2011; 

PROVIDING FOR NECESSARY RESERVE FUNDS AND PAYING COSTS OF ISSUANCE OF SAID 

BONDS; PRESCRIBING THE FORM, TERMS AND DETAILS OF SAID BONDS; PLEDGING AND 

HYPOTHECATING THE REVENUE AND EARNINGS OF THE WATERWORKS PLANT AND WATER SYSTEM 

OF SAID CITY FOR THE PAYMENT OF SAID BONDS AND INTEREST THEREON; PROVIDING 

FOR THE COLLECTION, SEGREGATION AND APPLICATION OF THE REVENUE OF SAID 

WATERWORKS PLANT AND WATER SYSTEM; ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE 

CITY WITH THE HOLDERS OF SAID BONDS; REPEALING ANY CONFLICTING ORDINANCES AND 

PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF THE ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM”; Ordinance No. 

2016-06, “AN ORDINANCE TO DIRECT THE CONVEYANCE OF REAL PROPERTY TO SCOTT A. 

KOCIAN AND TAMMY J. KOCIAN; TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN 

PAMPHLET FORM; TO PROVIDE FOR A TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT”; 

Ordinance No. 2016-07, “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A LOAN FROM A BANK TO THE CITY, 

EVIDENCED BY A PROMISSORY NOTE, IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED THREE 

HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($350,000) TO PROVIDE FINANCING FOR THE PURCHASE 

OF A GOLF CLUBHOUSE AND CERTAIN RELATED REAL ESTATE WITHIN THE CITY; PRESCRIBING 

THE TERMS AND FORM OF SUCH LOAN AND PROMISSORY NOTE; PROVIDING FOR PAYMENT OF 

THE INTEREST ON AND PRINCIPAL OF SUCH LOAN AND PROMISSORY NOTE; PROVIDING FOR 

PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM; AND RELATED MATTERS”; and, 

Ordinance No. 2016-08, “AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 1, ARTICLE 11 OF THE 

SEWARD CITY CODE TO RETITLE THE ARTICLE; TO ESTABLISH A GENERAL EMPLOYEE’S 

PENSION PLAN COMMITTEE “COMMITTEE”; TO APPOINT THE CITY COUNCIL DESIGNATED 

MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL EMPLOYEE’S PENSION PLAN COMMITTEE; TO REPEAL ALL 

ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE; TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM” be preserved 

and kept in a separate and distinct volume known as “Ordinance Record, City 

of Seward, Nebraska” and that said separate and distinct volume be incorporated 

in and made a part of these proceedings the same as though it were spread at 

large herein. 

 

Aye:  Pike, Singleton, Schmit, Wilken, Beck, Kamprath, Fritz 

Nay:  None 

Absent:  Hans.  Motion carried. 

 

 12.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

  

 Councilmember Kamprath moved, seconded by Councilmember Singleton, that 

the City Administrator’s Report dated January 5, 2016 be accepted.  

 

Aye: Fritz, Pike, Singleton, Wilken, Beck, Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: Hans. Motion carried. 

 

13.  FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION 

  

 None. 

  
14.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS 

  

 None. 

  

15.   MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 

Councilmember Fritz moved, seconded by Councilmember Pike, that the 

January 5, 2016 City Council Meeting be adjourned. 

 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 19 / 72



January 5, 2016 

 

11 

 

Aye: Fritz, Wilken, Beck, Singleton, Pike Schmit, Kamprath 

Nay: None 

Absent: Hans. Motion carried. 

 

                                 THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

__________________________________ 

                                     Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

___________________________________ 

Bonnie Otte 

Assistant Administrator 

Clerk-Treasurer 

Budget & Human Resources Director 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 20 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G3

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA
Claims & Payables Reports

City Clerk-Treasurer Report

Police Department Report

Approve Refuse Hauler's Licenses

Infrastructure Cost Items Reimbursable Back to the City

Administrative Report: After review of listed Consent Agenda items and supporting 
documents/reports, one motion to approve the consent agenda would be in order. Council may 
choose to pull any item from the Consent Agenda and consider/act on it separately.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 21 / 72



CLAIMS LIST 

      1-19-16 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Abbreviations: Bu, Building Upkeep; Eq, Equipment; Ex, Expense; Ma, 

Maintenance; Mi, Mileage; Misc, Miscellaneous; Re, Repairs; Sa, Salaries, Se, 

Services; Su, Supplies; Ut, Utilities, CI, Capital Improvements, Gu, Grounds 

Upkeep. 

     

Altec Industries Inc Re 339.12 

Amazon.Com Credit Service Su 1,115.32 

Ameritas Life Insurance Co Ins 5,748.56 

Baker & Taylor Su 1,649.86 

Baldinger Charlotte Mi 25.63 

Bierbaum Randy/Jill Ex 25.00 

Black Hills Energy Ut 1,312.00 

Bloebaum Nickalas Refnd 302.00 

Bollwitt Richard / Sue Ex 25.00 

Brunckhorst Kent Ex 90.00 

Capital Business-Cheyenne Ma 91.00 

Capital Business-Dallas Ma 225.00 

Cash-Wa Distributing Co Su 4.60 

Cihal Alan F Ex 90.00 

City Seward Library Petty Su, Bu 75.04 

City Seward Merchant Serv Ex 1,086.20 

City Seward Payroll Account Payroll 112,057.25 

Commonwealth Electric Co Eq 1,954.27 

Continental Fire/Alarm/De Se, Ma 1,615.00 

Core Robert Ex 90.00 

Cornhusker International Re 3,580.56 

Cross & Sons Inc Sign 912.00 

Cross Dillon Tire Lincoln Equip 1,671.00 

Culp Jerry Se 300.00 

Danko Emergency Equipment Equip 2,472.21 

Davisson Furniture Center Ma 384.00 

Demco Inc Equip 361.74 

Diamond Vogel Paint Center Bu 349.69 

Duer Bryan Ex 90.00 

Duffek Daniel D Ex 90.00 

Dugan Business Forms Su 2,451.63 

E M C Insurance Companies Ins 1,576.00 

Ehlers Electronics Su 8.50 

Electronic Contracting Co Bu 172.50 

Farmers Coop Seward Su, Re 2,163.90 

Fastenal Company Su, Ma, Re 97.39 

Ferguson Steven C Ex 90.00 

Foltz Fred Ex 225.00 

French Matthew Ex 90.00 

Gabriel Burger Else CPA Se 7,500.00 

Gonzalez Edward Ex 90.00 

Gottschalk Cohl Ex 50.00 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 22 / 72



Great Plains Appraisal Se 4,000.00 

H & S Plumbing Heating & Plmbg Bu 95.00 

Hach Company Se 324.60 

Hamilton Equipment Company Re 1,006.89 

Hochstein Glen Ex 30.00 

Hochstein Jared Ex 90.00 

Hughes John Ex 90.00 

Hughes John/Jana Ex 30.00 

I E S Commercial Inc Ci 28,354.81 

Interstate All Battery Ce Bu 92.69 

J 4 K Cleaning Company Se 1,345.13 

J K Energy Consulting LLC Se 8,458.66 

J-14 Magazine Su 14.97 

Jackson Services Inc Ma 78.75 

Janicek Gary M Ex 90.00 

Janousek Tim Ex 25.00 

Johner Randy Ex 90.00 

Johnson Brady / Jill Ex 25.00 

Last Mile Network Consult Se 90.00 

Lee'S Refrigeration Re 95.07 

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc Su 97.06 

Mechanical Sales Inc Bu 556.00 

Metering & Technology Sol Eq 2,527.57 

Mid-American Benefits Inc Ins 575.76 

Midwest Auto Parts Re, Su, Ma 1,134.08 

Midwest Automotive Re 150.36 

Midwest Laboratories Inc Se 741.10 

Miller Greg / Mindy Ex 25.00 

Mohrhoff Power Equipment Re 218.86 

Municipal Supply Nebraska Ma 1,679.78 

N M C Exchange Inc Re 551.00 

Nebraska Cemetery Association Dues 40.00 

Nebraska City/County Man Dues 408.00 

Nebraska Equipment Inc Re 254.01 

Nebraska Pub Pow-DesMoine Ut, Re 453,419.21 

Nebraska Recycling Association Dues 120.00 

Nebraska Revenue Lodging Tax 213.67 

Niemann'S Port-A-Pot LLC Bu 130.00 

Northern Safety Co Inc Uniform 494.01 

O C L C Inc Su 180.69 

O'Kief John F Ex 90.00 

Olsson Associates Se 121.14 

One Call Concepts Inc Se 52.95 

Opfer Jamie/Shanna Ex 25.00 

O'Reilly Auto Parts Su 98.92 

Orscheln Farm & Home Bu, Su 316.05 

Otte Donna Mi 37.38 

Pac 'N' Save Discount Foods Su 289.09 

Pankoke Henry W Se 275.00 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 23 / 72



Pedersen Brent Ex 90.00 

Placke Jeff Ex 25.00 

Plains Equipment Group Inc Re 151.21 

Plunkett'S Pest Control Bu 57.32 

Policky Brandon A Ex 90.00 

Pollak Cody Misc 15.00 

Pollak Douglas W Ex 90.00 

Precision Tool & Machine Su 313.84 

Quill Corp Su 133.97 

Richtig Tim L Ex 90.00 

Ruether Larry L Ex 90.00 

Sack Lumber Company Su 25.44 

Salyer Justin Ex 25.00 

Sam'S Club (Lib-Rec-Pool) Dues 316.92 

Sam'S Club (Sen Center) Su 47.99 

Sanley Patricia Ex 90.00 

Seward Area Chamber Commerce Ma, Misc 1,906.60 

Seward County Clerk/Reg Deeds Ex 60.00 

Seward County Independent Se 1,649.16 

Seward County Public Power Ut 1,691.54 

Seward County Treasurer Se, Ex 16,262.50 

Seward Electronics Re 54.25 

Seward Lumber & Home Cent Su, Re, Gu 917.75 

Seward School District Fines, Fees 175.00 

Sleight Austin Ex 50.00 

Slepicka Max Ex 50.00 

Sloup Shane Ex 50.00 

Smith Michael Ex 90.00 

St Louis Michelle Ex 90.00 

Total Tool Supply Inc Su 99.00 

U S Postal Service Su 266.00 

University Nebraska Extension Ex 20.00 

Upstart Su 291.38 

Verizon Wireless Se 118.77 

Visa - Pinnacle Bank (Walmart) Su, Bu 66.38 

Wattier Mark Ex 90.00 

Wesco Distribution Inc Su 2,940.36 

Windstream Nebraska Inc Se 2,386.71 

     Claims Total 

 

$692,872.32 

 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 24 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 25 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 26 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 27 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 28 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 29 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 30 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 31 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 32 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 33 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 34 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 35 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 36 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G4

CONFIRMATION OF MAYOR'S APPOINTMENTS - Mayor 
Eickmeier
Aging Services Commission - Appointment of Ken Baldinger for a 2-yr term (replace Dave Besse) and 
appointment of Gary Rolf for a 2-yr term (replace Ben Chaffin)

Seward Foundation - Reappoint Councilmember Dean Fritz and Councilmember Barbara Pike

Administrative Report: Following review and discussion, a motion to approve each of the 
appointments would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 37 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G5

PUBLIC HEARING - 7:00 P.M. - CONSIDERATION OF 
PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT OF UNDERWOOD 
COMMERCIAL ADDITION (SE CORNER OF S 7TH ST & 
SOUTH ST) - John Hughes
Consideration of an Ordinance approving the Final Plat of Underwood Commercial Addition

Administrative Report: This plat involves parcels that have been Administratively Re-platted 
previously. City Zoning regulation 11.3802(3) (Administrative Subdivisions), requires that it go 
through the Major Subdivision process, requiring a Preliminary and Final Plat.  

The plat involves 3 parcels, and the owner is only moving 1 property line.  The Subdivision conforms 
to the City’s Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use map with the Commercial use type.  The Plat 
conforms to the requirements of the City of Seward's Unified Land Development Ordinance 
reference Major Subdivision application requirements (11.3804).  The area is currently located in the 
Central Business District Zoning, and there will be no change in zoning at this time.  The area is 
currently served adequately with all City utilities.

The Planning Commission recommends approval of the Preliminary and Final Plat.

Following review and discussion, a motion to adopt the Ordinance would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 38 / 72



 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 Public notice is hereby given by Planning Commission of the City of 
Seward, Nebraska, that a public hearing will be held at 7:30 p.m. on Monday 

January 11, 2015, and the City Council of the City of Seward, Seward County, 
Nebraska on Tuesday January 19, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers 
at the Municipal Building, 142 North 7th Street, Seward, Nebraska.  Said Public 

Hearings will be to obtain public comment regarding proposed Preliminary and 
Final Plat of Underwood Commercial Addition, by the Planning Commission 
and City Council. 
 

 The parcels, which are the subject of this notice and of the public 
hearing is described as follows (SE corner of S 7th St. & South St). 
     
Legal Description:   Lots A, B & C, Block 25, Original Town to the City of Seward, located 

in Southwest Quarter of Section 21, Township 11 North, Range 3 East, of the 6th Principal 

Meridian, Seward County, Nebraska and being more particularly described as follows; 

 

BEGINNING at the Northwest corner of Lot A, Block 25, Original Town of Seward; THENCE 

Easterly along the North line of said Lots A & B, on an assigned bearing of S 89˚18'30"E a 

distance of 120.09', to the Northeast corner of said Lot B; THENCE Southerly on the East line of 

Lots B & C, Block 25, S 0˚09'57"E 126.07', to the Southeast corner of said Lot C; THENCE 

Westerly along the South line of said Lots A & C, N 89˚19'15"W 119.72', to the Southwest 

corner of said Lot A; THENCE Northerly along the West line of Lot A, Block 25,  

N 0˚00'00"E 126.10', to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

Containing a total calculated area of 15,117.07 Square feet, or 0.35 acres, more or less.  

Subject to all easements, restriction, and reservations of record. 

 
 All interested parties shall be afforded at such public hearing a 

reasonable opportunity to express their views regarding the proposed 
Preliminary & Final Plat of Underwood Commercial Addition.  
 
 

Ed Gonzalez 

Building/Zoning Director 
 
Published: 12-30-15 
 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 39 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 40 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 41 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 42 / 72



Return to: 

City of Seward 

PO Box 38 

Seward, NE 68434 

ORDINANCE NO.         

 

 AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE PLAT ENTITLED “UNDERWOOD COMMERCIAL 

ADDITION”, CITY OF SEWARD, SEWARD COUNTY, NEBRASKA,” AS HEREINAFTER SET 

FORTH, LOCATED AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SOUTH 7TH STREET AND SOUTH STREET; 

TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM; TO PROVIDE FOR 

A TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE EFFECT. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEWARD, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

 Section 1.  Plat and Dedication Approved.  The Plat and dedication of 

the following described real estate is hereby approved: 

 

Legal Description: Lots A, B, & C, Administrative Replat of 

Lots 2, 3, and 6, Block 25, Original Town to the City, of 

Seward, located in Southwest Quarter of Section 21, 

Township 11 North, Range 3 East, of the 6th Principal 

Meridian, Seward County, Nebraska and being more 

particularly described as follows:  

 

BEGINNING at the Northwest corner of Lot 2, Block 25, Original Town of 

Seward:  

 

THENCE Easterly along the North line of said Lot 2, an assigned 

bearing of S 89˚18’30”E a distance of 120.09’, to the Northeast corner 

of said Lot 2;  

 

THENCE Southerly on the East line of Lots 2, 3, and 6, Block 25, S 

0˚09’57”E 126.07’, to the Southeast corner of said Lot 6;  

 

THENCE Westerly along the South line of said Lot 6, N 89˚19’15"W 

119.72’, to the Southwest corner of said Lot 6;  

 

THENCE Northerly along the West line of Lots 2, 3, and 6, Block 25, N 

0˚00’00”E 126.10’, to the POINT OF BEGINNING.  

 

Containing a total calculated area of 15,117.07 Square feet, or 0.35 

acres, more or less. Subject to all easements, restrictions, and 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 43 / 72



reservations of record. 

 

            Section 2.  Plat Designated.  The plat of said real estate is 

hereby designated as “Underwood Commercial Addition”, City of Seward, Seward 

County, Nebraska.” 

 

  Section 3.  Filing and Recording of Plat.  An accurate plat of said 

real estate as platted and dedicated as heretofore set forth, certified to by 

an Engineer or Surveyor, together with a certified copy of this Ordinance 

shall be filed in the office of the Seward County Clerk, Seward, Nebraska. 

 

            Section 4.  Pamphlet form; publication; when operative.  This 

Ordinance shall be published in pamphlet form and shall be in full force and 

effect from and after its passage, approval and publication as provided by 

law and City Ordinance. 

 

 Passed and approved this 19
th
 day of January, 2016. 

 

       THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

       

Attest: 

 

 

 _____________________________          

 Bonnie Otte 

 Assistant Administrator/ 

 Clerk-Treasurer 

 Budget & HR Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 44 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G6

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL ON STAR STREET 
PROJECT - Bruce Smith

Administrative Report: The City has submitted an easement to the School District.   Their attorney 
made some changes to it and City Attorney Hoffschneider is reviewing the changes to make sure we 
are not accepting any additional liability.    Engineering for the project will cost $8,000.   The School 
Board  and the property owners, through Council Member Beck, have agreed to pay those costs.   It 
is my recommendation that the City do the construction work ourselves using the street crew and 
their equipment to save money.    Estimated in-kind cost is $13,000 which includes manpower and 
equipment costs.   Actual out of pocket costs to the City will be much less.

Following review and discussion, Council to consider approval of the project.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 45 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G7

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH WAKE FAMILY FOR SEWARD COMMUNITY GOLF 
COURSE LAND - City Atty Hoffschneider

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 46 / 72



 

1 

 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (“Lease”) is entered into as of this 31
st
 day of December, 2015, by 

and between THOMAS H. WAKE, III and JAMES STEPHEN WAKE (hereinafter collectively referred 

to as “Lessor”), and THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA, a Nebraska municipality (hereinafter 

referred to as “Lessee”). 

 

 FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

 

 1.  Premises. Lessor hereby leases to Lessee the following real property (the “Premises”): 

 

That portion of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE¼ NE¼) and the East 

Half of the Southeast Quarter (E½ S¼) of Section 17, Township 11 North, Range 3 East 

of the 6th P.M., Seward County, Nebraska owned by Lessor, consisting of approximately 

77 acres more or less and currently developed as a golf course and including the area 

currently used as a driving range. 

 

 2.  Term. The term of this Lease shall commence on January 1, 2016 and end on December 

31, 2022, unless the term shall be terminated or extended as hereinafter provided. After the expiration of 

the initial Lease term, this Lease shall be automatically renewed for successive one-year terms, 

commencing on January 1 and expiring on December 31 of each year thereafter. If either Lessor or Lessee 

wishes to terminate the Lease at the expiration of its initial term or any renewal term, the terminating 

party shall give the other party written notice of the termination of the Lease on or before January 1 of the 

year of termination.  For instance, to terminate the Lease as of December 31, 2022, notice must be given 

on or before January 1, 2022. 

 

 3.  Rental. On or before January 1, 2016, and on or before each January 1 thereafter during 

the term of the Lease, Lessee shall pay rent in the amount of $1,950. The annual payments beginning on 

January 1, 2016, are intended to reimburse Lessor for legal fees and other administrative and oversight 

costs which have been and will continue to be incurred by Lessor from time to time with regard to the 

Lease and the Premises.   

 

 4.  Taxes and Assessments. Lessee shall pay, as additional rent to Lessor, before any fine, 

penalty, interest or cost may be added thereto, or become due or be imposed by operation of law for the 

non-payment thereof, all real estate taxes on the Premises. Lessee shall pay directly to the party owed, 

before any fine, penalty, interest or cost may be added thereto, or become due or be imposed by operation 

of law for the non-payment thereof, all personal property taxes (if any), assessments, water and sewer 

charges, charges for public utilities, excises, levies, license and permit fees and other governmental 

charges, general and special, of any kind and nature whatsoever, which at any time during the term of this 

Lease may be assessed, levied, confirmed, imposed upon, or become due and payable out of or in respect 

of, or become a lien on, the Premises or any part thereof or any appurtenances thereto, any use or 

occupation tax on the Premises, or such franchises as may be appurtenant to the use of the Premises, this 

transaction or any document to which Lessee is a party, in which document Lessee created an obligation 

which it is liable to repay (all such taxes, assessments, water and sewer rents, rates and charges, charges 

for public utilities, excises, levies, license and permit fees and other governmental charges being 

hereinafter referred to as “Impositions,” and any of the same being hereinafter referred to as an 

“Imposition”). 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 47 / 72



 

2 

 

 

 5.  Liability Insurance. 

 

a.  Amount. Lessee shall, at its own cost and expense, provide comprehensive general public 

liability and property damage insurance, including contractual liability insurance, 

protecting and indemnifying Lessor as an additional insured and Lessee as named 

insured, against any and all claims (including all costs and expenses of defending against 

same) for personal injury, sickness, disease or death or for damage or injury to or 

destruction of property (including loss of the use thereof) occurring upon, in or about the 

Premises or any adjoining properties, streets, alleys, passageways, sidewalks, gutters or 

curbs, in adequate and customary amounts, but in no event less than Three Million 

Dollars ($3,000,000) in respect of personal injury, sickness, disease or death resulting 

from any one occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) in respect of damage or 

injury to or destruction of property from any one occurrence, with, however (at Lessee’s 

election), a deductibility clause not to exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000). 

 

b.  Terms of Insurance. All insurance provided for in this Section 5 shall be effected under 

valid and enforceable policies issued by insurers of recognized responsibility. Each 

policy shall provide that it may not be cancelled as to the interest of Lessor, until at least 

thirty (30) days after receipt by Lessor of written notice thereof. Concurrently with the 

commencement of the term of this Lease and not less than ten (10) days prior to the 

expiration dates of expiring policies, a certificate of such insurance shall be delivered to 

Lessor.  

 

6.  Use of Premises. Lessee shall use the Premises exclusively as a golf course facility and 

for no other purpose. In conjunction with the golf course facility, Lessee shall maintain a clubhouse (on 

real property owned by Lessee which adjacent to the Premises) and may lease all or a portion of the 

clubhouse to a third party for purposes of operating a bar and restaurant.  Further, in connection with 

operation of the golf course facility, Lessee may sublease all or a portion of the Premises to the operator 

of the bar and restaurant solely for the purposes of providing cart beverage service, including the sale of 

alcoholic beverages, to persons using the golf course.  In connection with its use of the Premises as a golf 

course facility, Lessee agrees to explore opportunities for collaboration with the University of Nebraska-

Lincoln in programs designed to enhance golf course management, landscape planning and hospitality 

services.   

 

 7.  Condition of Premises. 

 

a.  Environmental. Lessee shall conduct its operations on the Premises, and Lessee shall 

keep the Premises, in compliance with any and all federal, state and local laws, 

ordinances and regulations relating to environmental conditions on, under or about the 

Premises, including, but not limited to, soil and groundwater conditions. If as a result of 

an adverse environmental condition caused after Lessee’s original occupancy of the 

Premises, Lessor is subjected to any liability whatsoever, then Lessee will indemnify and 

hold Lessor harmless against such liability. “Adverse environmental condition” is defined 

as:  

 

i. the contamination of the soil, air or water (whether surface water or ground 

water) of the Premises by hazardous substances or hazardous wastes; 

ii. the contamination of the soil, air or water (whether surface water or ground 

water) of any piece of realty adjoining the Premises due to a release of hazardous 

substances or hazardous wastes upon the Premises; or  

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 48 / 72



 

3 

 

iii.  the presence of hazardous substances or hazardous wastes which are stored upon 

the Premises.  

 

“Liability” is defined as any claim or action (whether civil, criminal or administrative, 

and whether brought by any governmental entity or nongovernmental entity or person), 

judgment, settlement, damages, fine, penalty, loss or expense brought against, imposed 

upon, suffered by or paid by Lessor. Liability shall also include Lessor’s attorneys’ fees, 

court costs, consultants’ fees, and other litigation-related expenses. 

 

  Lessee expressly guarantees that it will assume all costs incurred in: 

 

(A)  investigating the nature and severity of the adverse environmental 

condition; 

 

(B)  conducting studies to determine the impact of the adverse environmental 

condition upon the public health; 

 

(C)  eliminating the adverse environmental condition;  

 

(D)  conducting tests following the cleanup in order to determine whether 

Lessee’s remedial efforts have been successful; and 

 

(E)  compensating any person, or the estate, heirs or beneficiaries of such 

person, who suffered injury or death as a result of the adverse 

environmental condition.  

 

b.  Condition. Lessee accepts the Premises, and all improvements thereon, in their existing 

condition and state of repair, and covenants that no representations, statements or 

warranties, express or implied, have been made by or on behalf of Lessor in respect 

thereto, or in respect to their condition, or the use or occupation that may be made 

thereof. 

 

c.  Responsibility to Maintain Condition. Lessor shall not be required to furnish any services 

or facilities or to make any repairs or alterations in or to the Premises. Lessee hereby 

assumes the full and sole responsibility for the condition, operation, repair, replacement, 

maintenance and management of the Premises. Lessee shall maintain the Premises in 

good repair and condition in accordance with standards applicable to golf courses of a 

similar size and operation in the State of Nebraska. 

 

d.  Improvements. Lessee shall not erect any permanent improvements on the Premises 

without the Lessor’s prior written consent.  

 

e.  Additional Maintenance. Lessee shall mow the land lying immediately south of Country 

Club Drive that was formerly used as a driving range. 

 

8. Liens.   

 

a.  Restrictions. Lessee shall have no power to do any act or make any contract which may 

create or be the foundation for any lien, mortgage or other encumbrance upon the 

Premises; it being agreed that, should Lessee cause any alterations, rebuildings, 

replacements, changes, additions, improvements or repairs to be made, or labor 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 49 / 72



 

4 

 

performed or material furnished, neither Lessor nor the Premises shall under any 

circumstances be liable for the payment of any expense incurred or for the value of any 

work done or material furnished, but all such alterations, new buildings, replacements, 

changes, additions, improvements and repairs, and labor and material, including all costs 

and expenses related thereto, shall be made, furnished, performed and paid at Lessee’s 

expense, and Lessee shall be solely and wholly responsible to contractors, laborers and 

materialmen furnishing and performing such labor and material. 

 

b.  Notice. Notice is hereby given that Lessor shall not be liable for any labor or materials 

furnished or to be furnished to Lessee upon credit or otherwise, and that no mechanic’s or 

other lien for any such labor or materials shall attach to or affect the Premises. 

 

 9.  Paramount Title of Lessor. Nothing contained in this Lease shall authorize Lessee to do 

or refrain from doing any act which shall in any way encumber the title of Lessor in and to the Premises, 

nor shall the title, interest or estate of Lessor therein be in any way subject to any claim by way of lien or 

encumbrance, whether arising by operation of law or by virtue of an express or implied contract by 

Lessee. Any claim to a lien or encumbrance upon said Premises, arising from any such contrary act or 

omission of Lessee, shall accrue only against the leasehold estate of Lessee, and shall in all respects be 

subject and subordinate to this paramount title and right of Lessor in and to the Premises. 

 

 10.  Covenant of Quiet Enjoyment. Lessor hereby warrants that if Lessee shall pay the rent 

herein provided for, and perform each and every of the covenants, undertakings and agreements of this 

Lease to be performed by Lessee, Lessee shall during the lease term freely, peaceably and quietly have 

and enjoy the Premises without molestation, hindrance, eviction or disturbance by Lessor, or by any other 

person or persons acting under or through Lessor, but subject always to the terms of this Lease. 

 

 11.  Lessor’s Right to Perform Lessee’s Covenants. 

 

a.  Failure to Pay. If Lessee shall at any time fail to pay any Imposition in accordance with 

the provisions of Section 4 hereof, or to take out, pay for, maintain or deliver any of the 

insurance policies provided for in Section 5 hereof, then Lessor, after twenty (20) days’ 

notice to Lessee, and without waiving or releasing Lessee from any obligation of Lessee 

contained in this Lease, may, but shall be under no obligation to: 

 

i. pay any Imposition payable by Lessee pursuant to the provisions of Section 4 

hereof; or 

 

ii.  take out, pay for and maintain any of the insurance policies provided for in 

Section 5 hereof; or 

 

iii.  make any other payment on Lessee’s part to be made as provided in this Lease. 

 

b.  Additional Rent. All sums so paid by Lessor and all costs and expenses incurred by   

Lessor in connection with the performance thereof, together with interest thereon at the 

rate hereinafter specified from the respective dates of Lessor’s making of each such 

payment or incurring of each such cost and expense, shall constitute additional rent 

payable by Lessee under this Lease and shall be paid by Lessee to Lessor on demand. 

 

 12.  Subleases and Assignments by Lessee. Except as specifically provided herein, the 

Premises shall not be partitioned, assigned or subleased by Lessee. 

 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 50 / 72



 

5 

 

 13.  Condemnation. 

 

a.  Taking Entire Premises. In the event that at any time during the term of this Lease the 

whole of the Premises, or such part thereof which shall make the Premises unsuitable for 

Lessee’s use thereof (as reasonably determined by Lessor), shall be taken or condemned 

by any competent authority for any public or quasipublic use or purpose by the exercise 

of the power of eminent domain (hereinafter referred to as “condemnation proceedings”), 

then this Lease shall terminate and expire as of and on the date of such taking. 

 

b.  Partial Taking. If at any time during the term of this Lease only a part of the Premises 

shall be taken by condemnation proceedings and such taking does not make the Premises 

unsuitable for Lessee’s use thereof (as reasonably determined by Lessor), this Lease shall 

not terminate and all the covenants, agreements and provisions hereof shall be and remain 

in full force and effect. 

 

c.  Threat of Condemnation. The Premises or any part thereof shall be deemed to be taken by 

condemnation proceedings within the meaning of the foregoing provisions, and for 

foregoing provisions shall be applicable thereto, rule, regulation or proceeding under and 

in accordance with applicable law by a competent authority but is instead pursuant to a 

transfer or conveyance to or upon the order of such competent authority pursuant to the 

mutual consent or agreement of Lessor and Lessee. 

 

d.  Condemnation Awards. All condemnation awards shall be the sole property of Lessor, 

except any portion of an award which is specifically allocated to Lessee’s improvements 

to the Premises shall be the sole property of Lessee.  

 

 14.  Surrender. 

 

a.  Title to Buildings and Improvements. Lessee expressly covenants and agrees with Lessor 

that upon expiration of the term of this Lease, including any extension (if this Lease be 

extended), by lapse of time or upon the earlier termination of this Lease for any reason 

whatsoever, the buildings and improvements, and all right, title and interest of Lessee 

therein, shall be and become the property solely of Lessor, and Lessee shall have no 

further right, title or interest therein and this Lease shall in such event constitute and 

effect a conveyance, transfer and assignment of the buildings, without the execution of 

any further instruments of conveyance, assignment or transfer by or on behalf of Lessee. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee covenants and agrees that it will promptly upon 

such termination execute such instrument or instruments of assignment, transfer and 

conveyance of the buildings and improvements as may be reasonably necessary to further 

evidence and make of record the provisions of this Section, or to confirm by way of 

further assurance the provisions hereof and the title of Lessor as a result of such 

termination to the buildings and, improvements.  

 

b.  Entry. Upon the expiration of the term of this Lease, including any extension (if this 

Lease be extended), by lapse of time or upon the earlier termination of this Lease for any 

reason whatsoever, Lessee shall and will surrender and deliver up the buildings and the 

Premises into the possession and use of Lessor immediately, and Lessee hereby 

acknowledges and agrees that Lessor shall have the right in any event to enter into and 

upon the Premises and the buildings to take possession thereof, with or without process 

of law, and the right to expel and remove Lessee, using such force as may be reasonably 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 51 / 72



 

6 

 

necessary, and such entry or possession shall not constitute a trespass or forcible entry or 

detainer.  

 

c.  Adjustments. At the expiration of this Lease or of any extension (if this Lease be 

extended) appropriate adjustments shall be made between Lessor and Lessee of all 

properly adjustable items, to wit, taxes and assessments, rents, fuel, insurance, building 

supplies and any other items customarily adjusted between parties to a transaction similar 

to this transaction or between parties to a sale of similar real estate.  

 

 15.  Defaults and Remedies Therefor. 

 

a.  Event of Default. The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall 

constitute an “event of default” hereunder: 

 

i. If Lessee shall default in the payment of any rent required hereunder to be paid 

by Lessee, or any part thereof, when the same falls due under the provisions 

hereof and such default shall continue for thirty (30) days after written notice 

thereof to Lessee; or  

 

ii. If Lessee shall default in the payment as herein provided of any tax charges, 

Impositions or other sums required hereunder to be paid by Lessee, and such 

default shall continue for thirty (30) days after written notice thereof to Lessee; 

or 

 

iii.  If Lessee shall default in the performance of any other covenant, promise or 

agreement on the part of Lessee contained herein and such default shall continue 

for thirty (30) days after notice thereof in writing by Lessor to Lessee, or if such 

default or condition which gives rise thereto cannot with due diligence and good 

faith be cured within such thirty (30) day period, if Lessee shall not in good faith 

and within the period of thirty (30) days commence upon the curing of such 

default and pursue the curing of same continuously and diligently and in good 

faith to the end that the same shall be cured within such minimum period in 

excess of thirty (30) days as may be reasonably necessary to cure such default 

through pursuing such curing promptly, diligently, continuously and in good 

faith; or  

 

iv.  If Lessee shall be adjudged bankrupt; or if Lessee shall file or admit the 

jurisdiction of the court and material allegations contained in any petition in 

bankruptcy or any petition pursuant or purporting to be pursuant to the federal 

bankruptcy laws as now or hereafter amended, or Lessee shall institute any 

proceedings for any relief of Lessee under any bankruptcy or insolvency laws or 

any laws relating to the relief of debtors, readjustment of indebtedness, 

reorganization, arrangements, composition or extension; or if Lessee shall make 

any assignment for the benefit of creditors or shall apply for or consent to the 

appointment of a receiver for Lessee or any of the property of Lessee; or if 

decree or order appointing a receiver of the property of Lessee shall be made and 

such decree or order shall not have been vacated, stayed or set aside within sixty 

(60) days from the date of entry of granting thereof.  

 

b. Remedies.  Upon the occurrence of any event of default, Lessor may at its option exercise 

any one or more or any combination of any one or more of the following remedies:   

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 52 / 72



 

7 

 

 

i. Lessor may at any time during the continuance of such event of default terminate 

this Lease and declare the term hereof ended by giving Lessee notice of such 

termination, stating the date upon which such termination shall take effect, which 

date shall not be earlier than thirty (30) days from the date of giving such notice, 

whereupon this Lease and the term thereof shall expire and terminate on the date 

specified in such notice and Lessor shall thereupon have the right without further 

notice and either with or without process of law to re-enter the Premises and the 

buildings and to remove and put out Lessee and to repossess the Premises and the 

buildings; 

 

ii.  Lessor may enforce the provisions of this Lease and may enforce and protect the 

rights of Lessor hereunder by suit or suits in equity or at law for the specific 

performance of any covenant or agreement herein contained or for the 

enforcement of any other appropriate legal or equitable remedy; and 

 

iii.  Lessor shall be entitled to recover from Lessee all the rentals and other sums 

payable by Lessee or for which Lessee may be obligated for the period up to and 

including the termination date, and all costs and expenses, including court costs 

and attorneys’ fees incurred by Lessor in the enforcement of its rights and 

remedies hereunder, and any other damages which Lessor shall have sustained by 

reason of the breach of any of the covenants. 

 

c.  Cumulative Remedies. The specified remedies to which Lessor may resort under the 

terms of this Lease are cumulative and are not intended to be exclusive of any other 

remedies or means of redress to which Lessor may be lawfully entitled in case of any 

breach or threatened breach by Lessee of any provision of this Lease. The failure of 

Lessor to insist in any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any of the 

covenants of this Lease or to exercise any option herein contained shall not be construed 

as a waiver or a relinquishment for the future of such covenant or option. 

 

 16.  Notices. All notices, demands and requests which may or are required to be given by 

either party shall be in writing, sent by United States registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, 

addressed to the party’s current mailing address.  

 

 17.  Miscellaneous. 

 

a.  Entire Agreement. This Lease contains all the agreements, representations and conditions 

made by and between the parties hereto. No provision of this Lease shall be changed 

orally or waived, modified, discharged or amended except by a writing duly signed by the 

party to be charged therewith.  

 

b.  Headings. The captions of this Lease are for convenience and reference only and in no 

way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of this Lease nor in any way affect this 

Lease. 

 

c.  Relationship of Parties. The relationship between the parties hereto is that of Lessor and 

Lessee. Any suggestions arising out of anything herein contained that the relationship 

between the parties is that of master and servant, or principal and agent, or of a 

partnership or joint venture, or that Lessor is in any way liable for the debts, obligations 

or liabilities of Lessee, is hereby expressly negated. 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 53 / 72



 

8 

 

 

d.  Invalid Terms. If any term or provision of this Lease, or the application thereof to any 

person or circumstance, shall to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of 

this Lease, or the application of such term or provision to persons or circumstances other 

than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and 

each term and provision of this Lease shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent 

permitted by law. 

 

e.  Binding Effect. All the covenants, agreements, stipulations, provisions, conditions and 

obligations herein expressed and set forth shall extend to, bind and inure to the benefit of, 

as the case may require, the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of 

Lessor and Lessee respectively as fully as if such words were written whenever reference 

to Lessor and Lessee occur in this Lease. This Agreement may not be assigned by Lessee 

without Lessor’s prior written consent. 

 

f.  Interest. Whenever interest is provided in this Lease to be paid, unless otherwise 

specifically provided, such interest shall be calculated at the rate of eight (8) percent per 

annum. 

 

g.  Force Majeure. In the event either party hereto shall be delayed or hindered in or 

prevented from the performance of any act required under this Lease by reason of natural 

disaster, restrictive governmental law or regulations, riots, insurrection, war or other 

reason of a like nature not the fault of the party delayed in doing acts required under the 

terms of this Lease, then performance of such act shall be excused for the period of the 

delay, and the period for the performance of any such act shall be extended for a period 

equivalent to the period of such delay. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have respectively set their names hereunto as of 

the day and year first above written. 

 

LESSORS:        

 

 

_______________________________   _______________________________ 

Thomas H. Wake, III,     James Stephen Wake 

by James S. Wake, Power of Attorney 

 

LESSEE:  

 

THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

 

By: ____________________________ 

 Its Mayor  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 54 / 72



 

9 

 

 

STATE OF NEBRASKA ) 

    ) ss.  

COUNTY OF SEWARD ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of _______, 201__ by 

James S. Wake, individually and as power of attorney for Thomas H. Wake, III.   

 

 (S E A L) 

       ______________________________ 

       Notary Public 

 

 

STATE OF NEBRASKA ) 

    ) ss.  

COUNTY OF SEWARD ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of _______, 201__ by 

Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor of the City of Seward, Nebraska, on behalf of the City.   

 

 (S E A L) 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Notary Public 
4811-1801-4764, v.  1 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 55 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G8

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CLOSING 
DOCUMENTS FOR THE PURCHASE OF SEWARD COUNTRY 
CLUB ASSETS - City Atty Hoffschneider

Administrative Report: Additional documents were not completed at time of posting. They will be 
provided prior to the meeting.

Following review and discussion, a motion to approve the documents would be in order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 56 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 57 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 58 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 59 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 60 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 61 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 62 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 63 / 72



Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 64 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G9

CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION FOR THE SALE OF 
SURPLUS PROPERTY - Bruce Smith

Administrative Report: The listed items on the resolution have been determined surplus by the 
Department Heads. Following review and discussion, a motion to approve said resolution would be in 
order.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 65 / 72



 RESOLUTION NO.  

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Seward, Nebraska has the authority to sell 

personal property owned by the City; and 

 

 WHEREAS, as outlined under Section 1-926 of the City Code, in order for 

the City to sell property having a value of $5,000 or more, the City Council 

shall declare said property as surplus property and approve its disposal; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Governing Body determines that the City Administrator 

should act and that items should be sold and disposed of by the City of 

Seward; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Seward, Nebraska has the following described 

property: 

 

City of Seward - Surplus Property Auction Items 

 

Trailer Running Gear (steering froze) 

(Electric)  

100 watt HPS Street Light Heads "Post 

Top"(Electric) 

30 Ft. Street Light Poles -1 lot 

(Electric) 

76 Ford Dump Truck (Electric) 

96 Chevy 1/2 Ton Pick up  

(white)(Electric) 

1994 Chevy Passenger Astro Van 

(Blue)(Building) 

Ford Blue Tractor (Parks) 

Toro Mower 16 Ft. (Parks) 

Tommy Lift Tail gate unit (Parks)  

1993 Dodge  1/2 ton (white) (W/Water) 

1995 Ford work Van (White) (W/Water) 

Garage door (w/Water) 

Ford Back hoe (W/Water) 

1996 Chevy work Van (White) (W/Water) 

Ariens 3210 Snow Blower (Parks) 

82 Ford Dump Truck (yellow) w/snow plow 

(Street) 

Stainless Salt spreader (Street) 

Stainless Salt spreader  (Street) 

Fuel tank & Stand (250 gal)(Cem) 

Score Boards (x2) (Parks) 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA THAT: 

 

 That the above described property be sold or destroyed by the City of 

Seward in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 1-926 of the 

Seward City Code. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 66 / 72



 The Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

 

 Dated: February 2, 2016 

 

  THE CITY OF SEWARD, NEBRASKA 

 

 

 

ATTEST: ____________________________    

  Joshua Eickmeier, Mayor 

 

       _______________________________ 

         Bonnie Otte 

         Assistant Administrator/ 

         Clerk-Treasurer/ 

         Budget & Human Resource Director 

 

(SEAL) 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 67 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G10

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT-  Bruce Smith

Administrative Report: The City Council will receive an update on capital and other on-going 
projects.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 68 / 72



CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT – 1-19-16 

 Numerous meetings on the Seward Country Club.   Working on golf cart 

lease, Nate’s on the Nine lease, etc. 

 Department head meetings as well as many individual meetings with 

employees through the week. 

 Talked with Don Olson of Utica about the RTSD.   Has a study he is 

sending to me. 

 Completed employee targets. 

 Met with Chad from NPPD about Power Contract.  

 Conference call on Siphon Project. 

 Attended the Table Top exercise for Seward County Emergency Management 

with our Department heads. 

 Employee interviews for the two open position and made offers of 

employment that were accepted. 

 Attended the Chamber/SCEDC Vision Group meeting 

 Attended the Chamber of Commerce lunch 

 Attended the Siphon Project construction kick-off meeting 

 Attended the CAR LB840 oversight committee meeting 

 

The departments are working on the following projects to name a few: 

 Working on a surplus property list for a future sale 

 Finalized targets for the prior 6 months 

 Working on 2016 contractor registration renewals 

 Completed open records request 

 Conduct interviews with golf course applicants and made employment 

offers to two individuals 

 Trimming street trees and trees in parks and cemetery. 

 Cleaned streets after storms 

 Patching streets 

 Working on Ox Bow clean out 

 Continuing the installation of LED street lights. 

 Removed Christmas lights 

 One of the officers began teaching DARE classes 

 Repaired Muffin Monster at WWTP 

 Continued Hauling sludge to city owned fields 

 Seward County Justice Center inspections. 

 Attended the Planning Commission Meeting 

 Working on updating property maintenance code violation list. 

 Attended the Park and Rec Board meeting 

 Programs continue including 3 on 3 volleyball, and men’s basketball. 

 Youth basketball games begin January 24. 

 Painted trash cans and picnic tables. 

 General maintenance of all facilities, doing utility locates. 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 69 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G11

FUTURE REQUESTS FOR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS OR 
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION - Mayor Eickmeier

Administrative Report: This item is to allow Council members an opportunity to request future 
agenda items. To remain in compliance with the open meetings law, no discussion of an item will be 
allowed beyond what is necessary to clarify the request.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 70 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G12

ANNOUNCEMENT OF UPCOMING EVENTS - Mayor 
Eickmeier
February 5 - Annual City Employee Recognition Event - Nate's on the Nine - 6:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 71 / 72



City of Seward, NE
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

Regular Session

Item G13

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Staff Contact: 

Seward Regular Session - 1/19/2016 Page 72 / 72


